

From: [Morgan, Dan](#)
To: [Melissa Garber](#)
Cc: [Register, Troy](#)
Subject: 34-3S-16-02496-000
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 4:30:48 PM

Melissa,

The Permit office has reviewed the proposed change to the office for the Pro Built parcel #34-3S-16-02496-000 and is not considered at this time to be a significant change per FDOT Access Management rules. The Department has no objection/concerns with the continued use of the existing driveway(s) as is. Good to go! Please call/email if you have any questions. Thank you.

Dan Morgan
[386-961-7066](#)